
CARDIFF COUNCIL      Agenda Item CO. 
CYNGOR CAERDYDD                       
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  15 April 2021 
 
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services 
 
Consideration of Objection Received – Temporary Event Notice 
 
Application No:   CCCT00008 
Name of Premises: CFEleven, 151 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9PJ 
Ward: Riverside 
 
1.  Application 
 
1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 6th April 2021 from: 
 

Mr Jason Arthur Hamer 
 

for authorisation of a temporary event at: 
 

CFEleven 
151 Cathedral Road 
Cardiff 
CF11 9PJ 

 
1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place from 21:00 hours 

to 23:30 hours between 29th April 2021 and 1st May 2021 to allow the sale by 
retail of alcohol. 

 
The notice giver has given the following information with regards to the nature of 
the event: 
 
“Re opening of the premises using the outside space to facilitate social 
distancing allowing customers to consume alcohol in the garden areas until 23.30 
on Thursday, Friday and Saturday”. 

 
1.3 An objection has been received from Environmental Health (Pollution Control) 

and a copy of the objection is attached. 
 
1.4 The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would 

prevent the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued. 
 
 
Dave Holland       12 April 2021 
Regulatory Services 
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Hi Kirstie, 
 
An objection  received for the above online TEN. 
 

 

   
  Licensing Section (Cardiff) / Adran Drwyddedu (Caerdydd) 
  Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir 
  Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan  
  Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg 
  Phone| Ffon: (029) 20871651 
  Email / Ebost:  
 
 
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn 
cyfathrebu â chi yn yr iaith o’ch dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd â’n bod 
yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch â 029 20871651/ trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. 
Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu â chi yn unol â’r weithdrefn 
bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
 
The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with 
you in the language of your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we 
know which you prefer. Please contact 029 20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language 
choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will continue to correspond with you in accordance 
with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.  

 
 

From: Jenkins, Tomos <tjenkins@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 April 2021 14:55 
To:  

.
 

Subject: RE: Online TEN - CFEleven 29.04.21 
 

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when 
clicking links.  
 ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth 
glicio ar ddolenni.   

 
  
Good afternoon,  
 
I write to advise that this team object to this TEN application, as it does not promote the licence 
objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 
The premises was investigated by this team between 24th July 2020 – December 2020 from 5 
different households directly from the use of rear beer garden until 2200 hours and “people” noise. 
The result of the investigation did not result in enforcement action, but concluded with writing to Mr 
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Hamer advising to advise he should consult with an acoustic consultant on how to manage the 
beer garden noise.  
 
These complaints and investigation where just in response to currently operated licence use, 
extended footprint of external area and around 50 patrons. To permit the opening of the premises 
to serve alcohol in the external areas until 2330 on Thursday – Saturdays with 60 guests would be 
dipropionate to the needs of the residents, would result in complaints from “people” noise and so 
not promote the Licence Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance.  
 
If you can give an indication of when a hearing may be, I will adjust annual leave as needed in 
order to attend. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

Mr Tomos Jenkins  
Neighbourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth 
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir 
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan  
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg  

e-mail / e-bost:   
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 




